Donna Johnson

e e e
From: Brad Sutton
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 9:38 AM
To: Donna Johnson; Leslie R. Jackson
Subject: RE: BCOM2207-0004 776 Yorkshire Family Care

The state application is for a max of 3 clients. This would exempt it from the requirements of the building code, and a
building inspection would not be required.

From: Donna Johnson <djohnson@harnett.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 9:27 AM

To: Leslie R. Jackson <Irjackson@harnett.org>

Cc: Brad Sutton <bsutton@harnett.org>

Subject: RE: BCOM2207-0004 776 Yorkshire Family Care

Until | get confirmation from Brad that he doesn’t need anything, then | cannot issue permit.

Thank you,

Donna Jokngon

Harnett County Project Coordinator/CSR
PO Box 66

420 McKinney Phwy.

LieCington, NC 275646

Main # (910) 893-7625

Diract # (910) 81%-6431

From: Leslie R. Jackson <Irjackson@harnett.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 8:30 AM

To: Donna Johnson <djohnson@harnett.org>
Subject: RE: BCOM2207-0004

Unless anything changes we can handle it after the fees are paid.

From: Donna Johnson <djohnson@harnett.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 8:27 AM

To: Leslie R. Jackson <Irjackson@harnett.org>
Subject: RE: BCOM2207-0004

The reason all this was started this way, is that she said she needed an inspection form you, building and health and
sanitation. The other two departments never go out without proper permits and fees being paid, if needed.

Thank you,

Donna Johingon

Harunett County Project Coordinator/CSR
PO Box 66

420 McKinnay Powy.

Litlington, NC 27546



Main # (910) 893-7626
Diract # (910) 814-6431

From: Leslie R. Jackson <Irjackson@harnett.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 8:06 AM

To: Donna Johnson <djohnson@harnett.org>
Subject: BCOM2207-0004

Good morning our office will handle this don’t know why they classifying it as a family care home the information we
have its no more than a foster home. Unless yall need to go out our office most of the time handles this.

Leslie Jackson
Chief Deputy Fire Marshal

Harnett County Emergency Services
Fire Marshal Division

Office — (910) 893-7580

Direct —(910) 893-0740



